The

CALIFORNIA MARITIME

Academy
Curriculum Committee
Memorandum
TO: N. Bagheri
D. Boudreaux (Student Rep)
B. Boylen
B. Elliott
D. Fischer
L. Howard
S. Kreta
C. Mampaey
E. Nix
A. Perkins
M. Sekelick
FROM: B. Hammaker, Curriculum Committee Chair
DATE: November 19, 2001
SUBJECT: Curriculum Committee Meeting Agenda, 11/20/01
Item # Action Requested Department
11/01-06 Introduction of new minor “Leadership.” Business
(Stewart/Howard)
11/01-10 Deletes the course TRA 100 “Intro to Marine Transportation
Marine Transportation” from the MT (Buckley)
curriculum.
11/01-11 Introduces a new course MT 100 “Marine  Marine Transportation
Transportation for Major” into the Marine (Buckley)
Transportation curriculum. (Strikes item
11/01-08 from CC action file.)
11/01-12 Course revision of HUM 100 “Humanities.” General Studies
(See attached comments.) (Viargues)
11/01-13 Introduction of new course HIS XXX General Studies
“Twentieth Century U.S. History.” (Lynch)
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11/01-14

11/01-15

Separation of lab from lecture for Engineering Technology
EPO 214 Boilers. Creates the 1 unit (Mader)

course EPO 214L “Boilers Lab.”

Removes 1 unit from EPO 214 Boilers Lecture.

Separation of lab from lecture for Engineering Technology
EPO 312 Turbines. Creates the 1 unit (McLemore)

course EPO 312L “Turbines Lab.”

Removes 1 unit from EPO 312 Turbines Lecture.
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